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Camp Ground Church and Cemetery is situated 2% miles southeast of Osgood, Missouri
in a rural setting on the crest of a level ten acre tract of moderately wooded land.
The Camp Ground consists of a cemetery of approximately 400 grave sites, a church
structure, and surrounding meadow. The grave sites are encircled by a four foot
wire mesh fence separating the church structure on its one acre tract of land,
approximately 130 feet to the south. The entire Camp Ground Church and Cemetery
Tocation measures 750" 3/4" east to west and 605' 9" north and south.

Tha Camp Ground Church structure was built in*1201 in a vernacular Neoclassic
style of architacture being 3 bays wide and two bays deep, measuring 30 reet by
44 feet., The extericr siding is aof white six inch painted clap board siding.
Red brick,chimneys are-at bhoth the north and south ends flush with the exterior
walls, The center.gakle roof has a wmedium green aspralt shingle covering. The
overall structure is of a basic, simple, uncluttered wood frame construction on
a broken ashlar foundation.

The pulpit is built into the center of the east wall and sits on a eight inch
raised platform which protrudes approximately threa feet inic the auditerium
proper. At both north and south ends of the rectangular structure exist wecsd
or coal buming stoves used to heat the high 14 foot ceilinged intarior. Waita
12" x 18" asbestos panels line interior walls.

Sixteen foot long oak pews line both sides of the auditorium facing east, leaving
a five foot wide center isle directly in front of the pulpit area. The wooden
‘pews are seven deep and provide seating for approximately 150 psople.

Structurally theé cnbrch building has been-unattered since its construciion in
1501 and 1s in good condition. The building features a divided, half-ellipitical
transom over a double five panel door/main entrance. Windows are double nung,
4/4 lights, eight in nuinper.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Camp Ground Church and- Cemetery dis significant for its historic association to the
early development of Sullivan County, Missouri and to local history during the years
after the Civil Mar. Camp Ground became significant because of its role as a central
community and county meeting place, as an area for outdoor religious- gatherings, for
its alleged use as an overland wagon trajn Tayover area to the West, and as the
area's only early public burial grounds. " S

Sullivan County was formally organized in 1845. By 1850 the county had barely 3,000
residents thriving on its fertile land. During the 1850's a post office was 1ocgted
just east of the Camp Ground location referred to as Medicine Lodge Post Office.

The nearby towns of Osgood, Harris, Galt, and Humphreys were not established
until the 1870's and 1880's. With the advent of numerous schools and mills the

Camp Ground area became a gathering area for the entire county in the 1850's.

The origin of the name, Camp Ground Church and Cemetery, appears to come from one
or a combination of three sources. One possibility is attributed. to the two church
groups who organized in the area during the 1850's and used the Camp Ground site

as a common meeting place. Another possibility is the alleged use of the grounds
by west bound wagon trains as a favored stopover spot along the trail. A third
source suggests the name was derived simply through the comgon use of. the Camp
Ground as a central community and county-wide meeting area.” Whether the name
originated from one or a combination of the three sources, the name Camp Ground
Church and Cemetery simply became appropriate.

In 1852 the first church at Camp Ground was organized by the Methodist Episcopal
church. During the time tents and sheds were constructed for the convenience of
both man and beast. This church flourished for about ten years until the Civil
War. After the Civil War, the Church did not reorganize at Camp Ground. A
second religious organization, the Cumberland Presbyterian Church, was formed
there' in July 1855. 1In 1856 the Cumberland Presbyterian Camp Ground group was
organized on the farm of Mr. Christopher Copper and services held there one week
each year to which people gathered from miles around in immense crowds.
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Around the turn of the century, the people of 0sgood and surrounding communities
wanted a proper church house at Camp Ground after years of having endured standing
in the rain and snow during funerals. Grandchildren of the original settlers
began the effort to build a church structure, circulating petitions and collecting
money to build the chchh building and for the purchase of additional cemetery

and church yard space.

In 1899 approximately 20 acres were purchased for $200.00. One acre was specified
to be used for building of the church structure. The deed was made out to
Sullivan County with control being given to a board of five trustees who were to
insure that the facility remain open to all orthodox denominations. The effort
was a community project in which many participated. After much labor, the church
structure was completed in 1901.

Throughout the Camp Ground's history, the present ltocation was used as a burial
grounds. During the Civil War the cemetery was also used by both sides as a
drilling and preparations grounds with mutual understandings among the inter-
related factions for its alternate use. Prior to this period, no other public
burial grounds existed in Sullivan County. Because of this, the Camp Ground's
central location and all of its associated uses, it became a natural location as
a burial grounds. It is quite Tikely that a number of unmarked graves once
existed prior to the %860'5. The first recorded burial was of the infant daughter
of Sam Brown in 1851. In 1900, 150 marked graves existed in addition to a
number of unmarked graves presently in one portion of the cemetery. In recent
times over 400 marked graves exist.

Today Camp Ground Church is still used for annual meetings, special occasions,
and as a burial grounds and has an active and interested constituency.

FOOTNOTES
1. Fisher, Ruth Ralls. "Camp Ground History: 1852 - 1955." #Ms. P. 10.

2 Ibid
3 Ibid., p. 4.
4, Ibid., p. 15.

5. 1Ibid., p. 10.
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As no recent legal survey of the property has heen done, we have nominated only the
acreage of the property delineated by the fenced cemetery (shown on the U.S.G.8. map),
and the lawn area maintained by the Church Association between the county road and the
church and cemetery.

The above area contains the historic elements which make the property eligible and is
locally thought to be the Campground Church and Cemetery. It contains approximately
7 acres (see Site Plan).
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